Queens Ferry 12 Vulcan Lane

a liquor licence in 1865, and often
frequented by journalists. Named
after owner John Robertson’s home
of Queen’s Ferry, near Edinburgh.

Vultures Lane 10 Vulcan Lane
Probably the result of a 1900’s
modernisation. It has been offices,
a music business, and, during the

1950s - 19705, a coffee lounge.

Occidental 6-8 Vulcan Lane
Built on the site of a forge,
opened in 1870 by American
sailor Edward Perkins, with a
bar, accommodation, reading
room, billiard room, café and

1884 for the present building.

Interior adapted by Belgian
brewers Stella Artois in 1999

Imperial cnr Queen St & Fort St
Once close to the foreshore, there
has been a hotel on this site since
the 1860s. The present building was &
designed in 1883 by E Mahoney
& Sons. From the 1890s it housed
offices for the Harbour Board and
Gas Board.

Tabac 6 Mills Lane
Established in 1997,
this bar is located

at the back of the
Gilfillan’s Building,
the second oldest
building in Queen

Built 1858 as a general store, granted

a museum of curios. Demolished

Street, built in 1865.
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Brew on Quay

102 Quay St

Built 1904, designed by
Charles Arnold, first occupied

Northern Steamship Co

122 Quay St

Opened in 1899, a third level
was added in 1921 to provide
accommodation, a laundry and by the Colonial Sugar Refining
more offices. Macs Brewbar was Company. From 1961 -1993 it
established here in 2006.

was the Wharf Police Station.

.3 The Crown cnr Gore St
¥ & Customs St East

1T 4 Original site a boatyard in 1860.

f Current building dates from
1876 and was remodelled

extensively after a fire in1903.

:2 Hotel De Brett 2 High St
1 The site of Auckland’s first
hotel, built in 1841.
Current building rebuilt in
1925, recently refurbished

as a boutique luxury hotel
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with several bars.

Bluestone Room

9-11 Durham Lane

Built 1861 as a warehouse
for Bernhard Levy & Nathan |
Goldwater, Auckland’s oldest |

extant commercial building.

Shakespeare cnr Wyndham St
o & Albert St

L, Est 1898 by Thomas Foley,
popular with farmers, as it was
close to the sale yards, micro-

brewery established in 1986.

Frankies cnr

Wyndham St & Hobson St
The former Farmers department
store, closed in the early 1990s,

now houses an Irish pub.

Empire cnr Victoria/Nelson Sts
In 1885 Irishman Patrick
Gleeson was the first of many
owners. In the 1960s, the home Albion 119 Hobson St
Designed by E Mahoney
today frequented by people from and built in 1864 and still
the nearby TV studios.

of some well-known criminals,

offering accommodation.



Queens Head 404 Queen St
Built in 1868 by Henry Adams.
It fell victim to facadism in the
1980s, a mirror glass tower being
built behind the historic facade.
Blandly redeveloped in 2014.

4 Spring & Fern 2 Drake St

| Built by Michael Dervan in 1857,
' a wooden building on the fore-
shore, named the Freeman’s Bay
r Hotel. Destroyed by fire, replaced
by the present building in 1886.
Birdcage cnr Franklin Rd 2
& College Hill

Aka the Rob Roy Hotel,
built 1886 and temporarily

moved 40 metres in August ;
2010 to make way for the L =

Victoria Park Tunnel. ; = |
The Cav Gastropub
68 College Hill
. &% Formerly the Suffolk,
e ___' ! built in the late 18605,

§ first licensed in 1865,

one of Auckland’s longest

standing original wooden
hotels.

Naval & Family cnr K Rd
& Pitt St

Previously the Crest, now
Calendar Girls. Built 1895,

the first licensed premises on

K Rd.

Windsor Castle 144 Parnell Rd

A pub has been on this site since

& 1847. Italianate style alterations
| were made in the 1880s.

Fitzroy 75-77 Wakefield St

Built 1854-5, it operated as a pub
until 1909, a boarding house until
the 1950s, when it became home
to the Wakefield Press, publisher

City Club Hotel of many of NZ’s leading poets.

Built in Shortland St as a
drapery store and known
as Victoria House, it was
first licensed in 1865. The
elaborate facade was added
in 1889 and the hotel was
demolished in 1966.

Globe

Cnr Wakefield &
Mount Sts, a venue
for live music and
poetry, popular

M with students, it

was demolished in

the late 1990s.

Palace Hotel (formerly Aurora)

The original hotel on this site, cnr Victoria & Federal Sts,
dated from c.1852, rebuilt 1890s. Additions over the years
included a third storey. Demolished overnight in January 2011

when renovations for a brothel caused it to become unstable.

Updated September 2014
Further information about these and other heritage pubs:
www.civictrustauckland.org.ny

Contact CTA: cta@civictrustauckland.org.nz

Heritage Pubs
in

Central Auckland

Discover Auckland’s pubs
in both original hotels &

converted heritage buildings

Civic Trust Auckland



